

Subcommittee Members: Steve Marquez, Shane Boren,
Trent Gordon, Stacey Norcutt, Gracian Uhalde, Jr.

Staff to the Subcommittee: Samantha Fino
Madi Stout

**Nevada Board of Wildlife Commissioners
Mule Deer Enhancement Oversight Committee
Mule Deer Enhancement Program Subcommittee
White Pine County; Management Area 13
Nevada Department of Wildlife
1218 Alpha Street
Ely, Nevada 89301**

Monday, April 25, 2022 / 5:00 p.m.

DRAFT Minutes

1. Call to Order – Department Representative

Meeting called to order 5:05 PM.

In Attendance:

Shane Boren, Subcommittee Member
Trent Gordon, Subcommittee Member
Jake Rosevear, Subcommittee Member
Sam Fino, Department Representative
Madi Stout, Department Representative
Tom Donham, Department Representative

2. Approval of Agenda – For Possible Action

Subcommittee member Shane Boren motioned to approve the agenda.

Subcommittee member Trent Gordon seconded the motion.

The motion passed.

3. Approval of Minutes (July 27, 2021) – Department Representative – For Possible Action

Subcommittee member Shane Boren motioned to approve the Minutes.

Subcommittee member Trent Gordon seconded the motion.

The motion passed.

4. *Member Announcements and Correspondence – Informational

Subcommittee Member Norcutt requested to no longer be a member of the Subcommittee. Jake Rosevear volunteered to take the vacant position.

5. *Area 13 Mule Deer Herd Status – Department Representative – Informational

Department Representative Fino presented a power point slide show with a brief overview on the MA13 mule deer herd. Data from aerial surveys and population modeling were summarized. Eastern Region Supervisor Tom Donham outlined the process of ranking mule deer limiting factors, identifying projects, and how the subcommittee will work towards progress in the future meetings.

6. ***Area 13 Project Proposals – – Department Representative – Informational**

Limiting factors and relating potential projects were discussed amongst the Subcommittee. Topics included water developments (i.e., guzzlers) in Lower Perish and the Northern Golden Gates Range (other locations for consideration to be contemplated), deer crossing signs on Highway 318 from Lund to the intersection with Highway 6, as well as between Ely and Murray Summit, maintenance on previous projects (i.e., further mastication on past PJ removal), and inquiring BLM on already NEPA-approved areas. A Doodle poll will be sent out to Subcommittee members to plan field trips occurring in May.

7. **Public Comment**

There was no public comment received.

8. **Future Subcommittee Meetings – For possible Action**

The Subcommittee will discuss the time and date for the next meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 6:57 PM.